Senate Document SD 84-6
(Amended & Approved, 10/8/1984)

TO:‘ Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Marc J. Lipman

DATE:  October 8, 1984

SUBJECT: An Inquiry Into "Giusti: The First Five Years"

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for imp]ementation\

WHEREAS the publication “Giusti: The First Five Years" appears to be an
. official publication of IPFW; and

WHEREAS the production, publication, and distribution of this booklet
represent a considerable expenditure of university resources; and

WHEREAS the Faculty, through its Senate, has the responsibility to present its
views concerning any matter pertaining to the welfare of the university;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Presiding Officer of this Senate obtain the
following information, without prejudice, for dissemination to the Senate:

1. The source(s) of university funding for this publication;
2. An estimate of the publication's total cost to the university; and

3.  The name(s) of the person(s) who authorized its production,
publication, and distribution.



